
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 27(18) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Prof. Michael Chazan
University of Toronto - Anthropology
Department of Anthropology, University of Toronto, 19 Russell St., Toronto, Ontario, M5S 2S2
Canada

Export of sediment samples for OSL dating; micromorphology; cyrptotephra analysis; and leaf wax
isotopic analysis.

Dear Prof M Chazan,

Thank you for submitting your outstanding permit reports, which have been approved.

In order to finalise this permit application, please upload the following details:
- a consent letter from the accessioning institution;
- a proposal including the following information:

Applicant (name and affiliation): (this is usually the museum curator)

Applied for (principal researcher):

Participants with affiliations, email addresses, phone numbers (& their role):

1)

Role:

2)

Role:
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3)

Role:

The material will be ___________(hand-carried or couriered) to ________ (facility/institution) in _____ (month,
year) by ________ (name of person responsible for transport) and brought back by _____________ (leave
blank if same person as above).

_________________ (name) will be involved with the _______ (e.g., transport/scanning) of objects and
____________________________________________________________________________________
(whatever else).

Institution incl. address that currently hosts the object:

Facility incl. address at which the experiment will be done:

Table of objects or upload file: 

 

Site including age at which object was found:

 

Time frame:

Transport to _______________ (facility): ______________________(date)

Return date: ___________________________ (date)



 

 

 

 

 

 

Aim/rationale:

Methodology (short):

Confirmation/permit by museum (Attached?):

Damage/destructive analysis? (if yes, explain in detail)

Statement why this study cannot be done in South Africa:

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Ragna Redelstorff, PhD
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
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Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/603438

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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